



To: Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA

Date: 21-May-2025

Permissive Change Purpose:

FCC ID: 2APOG VeriFinder0001

Dear Sir or Madam,

This application is a Class 2 Permissive Change request for Wi-Fi/Bluetooth module, FCC ID 2APOG VeriFinder0001. Symetrica Inc. requests a change in the radio frequency exposure usage conditions when integrated into the VeriFinder Responder S200 host product, where the separation distance from the human body is less than 20cm, and two radio modules, FCC ID 2APOG VeriFinder0001 (Wi-Fi-Bluetooth) and FCC ID 2APOG VeriFinder0002 (Cellular), are co-located on the same printed circuit board.

Sincerely,

Company Officer: Mr. Elliot Bodian
Company Name: Symetrica Inc.
Address: 4 Lyberty Way #1, Westford, MA, 01886
Tel.: +1 508-718-561
Email: e.bodian@symetrica.com